

Message

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-06-05 9:58:19 AM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: FW: OPS Enterprise Email Services – E-Mail Notification

Flag: Follow up

Still not getting through.

From: OPS.Enterprise.Email.Services.AV@ontario.ca [mailto:OPS.Enterprise.Email.Services.AV@ontario.ca]
Sent: June-05-17 9:54 AM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: OPS Enterprise Email Services – E-Mail Notification

As a preventative measure the following e-mail has been blocked due to a potentially harmful file.

If you do not recognize the sender below, please disregard this message.

If you know the sender and want to resolve this situation, please visit our [e-mail blocking](#) information page.

Message Details:

Sender: <Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca>
Recipient(s): <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>
Subject: **Model for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan**
Date/Time Received: **2017-06-05_09:54:05_EDT_(-0400)**
Filename: **GA Financing - by RPP period 170404 (Ministry Original).xlsm**
Reason(s) for block: **Microsoft Word Macro(s) (virus)**

For all of your IT service needs, please contact the OPS Service Desk first at 1-888-677-4873 or 416-246-7171.